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Dear Mr* t’lcol:-
you will remember that following 

■ the interview which the Prime Minister aoooarteou.- 
ly gave to Mr. Beatty, Dr. R- rrisen and myself and 
at '""'hioh you and the Eon. Mr. David were present,
It was agreed that I should supplement what waa 
stated at that interview by a memorandum etting^ 
fo^th more fully the claim of MeOi 3.1 University j-or 
ar' increase in the grants made to Macdonald loi lege.

This was done by a letter dated
February 32nd and addressed to the Prime ?to -our- 
oopies of which were sent to Mr. Davl. an to . >-self. 7ill you please inform me whut -, the final 
action taken by tho lover^mont with regard to oar 
petition, and very ^reatly oblige,

your ' faithfully,

Principal.
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